Vickie Rogers

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Patient-focused Registered Nurse with experience in several areas of nursing including the operating room, post anesthesia care unit, critical care, and pre and post-surgical care. Career concentration in the perioperative environment with over 20 years of experience with patients of all ages and acuities.

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic Life Support (BLS)
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support Certification (ACLS)
- Associate Certified Critical Care Registered Nurse (CCRN)
- Certified Nurse Operating Room (CNOR)
- Registered Nurse License (VA)

EDUCATION

Old Dominion University Bachelors of Science Major: Nursing

Bluefield State College Associate of Science Major: Nursing Norfolk, VA

Anticipated August, 2015

GPA: 4.0

Wytheville, VA May, 1988

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jan 2012 to Current

RN-OR Nurse

Carilion New River Valley Medical Center - Christiansburg, VA

- Preceptor for new employees
- Competent in circulating and scrub roles in multiple specialties
- Teaches scrub training for medical students
- Organize monthly unit meetings and education
- Initiated quality improvement projects
- Assisted in preparation for Joint Commission inspection
- Achieved RN IV status through Career Advanced Placement (CAP) program
- Initiated and successfully led project to reduce cost and waste by introducing reusable products
- Serves as a resource person on recommended practices and policies

June 2010 to Jan 2011

RN-OR Nurse-Neurosurgery Team
Wake Forest University Baptist Medical Center - Winston Salem, NC

Competently performed circulating duties

- Trained to scrub for neurosurgery procedures
- Assimilated quickly with staff and new environment

June 2008 to June 2010

RN-OR Nurse-Critical Care Unit Carilion New River Valley Medical Center - Christiansburg, VA

- Provided direct patient care for critically ill patients
- Ensured good communication with patients, families, coworkers and physicians
- Achieved RN II status through CAP program
- Wound care champion
- EPIC super user

May 1987 to June 2008

RN-Designated Charge Nurse- OR Princeton Community Hospital - Princeton, WV

- Ensured adequate staffing
- Monitored staff performance
- Managed surgical schedule to ensure quality and efficient delivery of care
- Prepared staff schedule
- Ensured and promoted good communication with staff and surgeons
- Maintained competency in circulating role
- Improved unit cooperation and coordination with other departments

TECHNICAL COMPETENCIES

Skilled in the following applications:

- EMR charting: EPIC
- Word
- Excel
- PowerPoint
- Pyxis
- Kronos

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of Association of periOperative Registered Nurses
- Member of American Nurses Association

COMMITTEES

- Code Blue
- Joint Commission Prep

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Volunteered at the Brock Hughes Free Clinic